THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

OPEN MEETING

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION

Friday, February 23, 2018 — 9 A.M.
Laguna Woods Village Community Center — Willow Room — 24351 El Toro Road

NOTICE AND AGENDA
Establish Quorum/Call meeting to order
Approval of Agenda
Discuss and Consider Strategic Planning:
a) Strategic Planning Minutes — September 8, 2017
b) Strategic Planning Minutes — September 12, 2017
C) Strategic Planning Minutes — October 20, 2017
d) Strategic Planning Minutes — December 4, 2017
e) Strategic Planning Matrix — December, 2017

Adjournment



this page intentionally left blank



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

------- MU T UA L—

OPEN MEETING

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION

Friday, September 8, 2017 — 10:30 AM
Laguna Woods Village Community Center - 24351 El Toro Road - Sycamore Room

MEMBERS PRESENT: ‘ Rosemarie di Lorenzo-Dickens - Chair, Bert Moldow,
John Frankel, Burt Baum, Annette Sabol Soule,
Bunny Carpenter, Susan Caine, Steve Parsons | |

MEMBERS ABSENT: | Bill Walsh, Jules Zalon, James Tung |

STAFF PRESENT: | Brad Hudson, Melody Thomas |

1. Call to Order

Chair di Lorenzo called the meeting to order at 10:30 am.

2. Approval of the Agenda

The agenda was approved as written.

3. Discuss and Consider a Strategic Plan for Third Mutual

Opening remarks were made by Chair di Lorenzo-Dickens to discuss the structure of
the meeting. Chair di Lorenzo-Dickens stated that in order for the one year, three year,

and five year strategic plans for Third Mutual to work, areas in need of improvement
would first need to be identified and then prioritized.

Discussion ensued regarding areas in the community in need of improvement that
included the following: backlog of demands, communication, time management,
understanding staff capabilities and limitations, the need to prioritize, customer service,
consistent long range and financial planning, community reputation, energy efficiencies,
aging infrastructure (including plumbing, dry rot, electrical), updating the CC&Rs and
Governing Documents, parking constraints, landscape revitalization, low community
involvement and participation in Board elections, lack of legislative updates, increasing

Agenda ltem # 3a
Page 1 of 3




Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
September 8, 2017

Page 2 of 3

diversity (including communication outreach and service), Board education, staff
education on policy and procedure, accountability of staff, addressing the increasing
number of leased manors, dated technology systems, relationship between Board
oversight and management, low reserves budget, common area, and adopting best
practices from similar communities.

Chair di Lorenzo-Dickens then instructed the Board Members present to evaluate and
prioritize these topics. Discussion and ideas on each subject were shared. The following
three categories were identified as the highest priorities: (1) Long Range and Financial
Planning (2) Communication, (3) Governing Documents. A fourth category was added
of items to be handled by the General Manager's office. Each category was then broken
down into key issues.

I.  Long Range Planning, Financial Planning, and Prioritization:
Handling the backlog of improvement demands.
Prioritizing short-term versus long-term goals.
Implementing proactive approaches to diverse demands.
Creating 1-year, 3-year, and 5-year plans with established best practices.
Continuing to identify the customer service improvements to be made and
fine tuning the solutions needed the address said improvements.

f. Building up the reserves fund.
.  Communication:

a. Managing the dynamic relationship between Board oversight and
management.
Understanding staff limitations.
Better communication between the Third, United, GRF, and VMS Board.
Better communication between the Boards and General Manager.
Offering better outreach methods to the diversifying demographics within
the Mutual.
Managing better communication methods to address the needs of third
party relationships such as real estate agents.
lll.  Governing Documents:

a. Updating the Governing Documents.

b. Providing better accessibility to the operating rules of the Mutual.

c. Receiving the latest legislative updates pertinent to governance.

d. Addressing the increasing lessee population.

IV. Issues for The General Manager: .

a. Addressing the demand for landscaping reform within the Mutual.

b. Addressing staffing issues discussed (including communication,
limitations, expectations, shortages, training needs, accountability, and
meeting deadlines).

c. Advocating to the legislature and providing legislative updates to the
Mutual.

d. Managing the working relationship with the City of Laguna Woods.

®Q0TQ

poowT

—h

Agenda ltem # 3a
Page 2 of 3




Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
September 8, 2017

Page 3 of 3

Chair di Lorenzo-Dickens then suggested that an additional follow up meeting be
scheduled in order to arrange the highest identified priorities in the one year, three year,
and five year plans. Staff also agreed to provide a 5 year landscaping plan to the
Mutual.

By consensus staff was directed to schedule an additional meeting for Tuesday, the 12t
of September at 1:00 pm to discuss short and long range prioritization.

4. Adjournment

The meeting was Adjourned at 12:42 pm.

- < VA
Burt Baum, Secretary
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda ltem # 3a
Page 3 of 3




this page intentionally left blank



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

————— MU TUA L—

Strategic Plan Questions and Responses
From September 12, 2017 Meeting

4a. M&C Project Log List Priorities

Ongoing and recurring projects/programs:

1. Roofs
a. Roof Replacement schedule — why / how / when
Why — Roofs have limited warranties. Roofs are inspected and replaced as their serviceable life expires.

How — Contracted vendor (Letner Roofing) receives a list of annual roofs to be replaced and a schedule
is produced. '

When — Currently tile and shingle roofs have all been replaced and are under warranty. Flat roofs are
scheduled to be replaced annually with white PVC cool roofing material and have a manufacturer’s 25-
year system warranty.

VIHI. Laundry Room Floors
How often replaced?

The current replacem'ent policy is reactive and laundry room vinyl floors are replaced upon failure or
non-reparability.

Projects/Programs that have been started for 2017-2018:

I. Waste Line Remediation

~ a. How many waste lines have been done?
124 buildings have been lined to date in 2017
b. How many years will the program take?

At current funding levels ($§750,000) all residential buildings in Third will be completed in eleven years or
by 2028 provided 100% of the annual appropriations are spent.

Agenda Item # 3b
Page 1 of 9




THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

—M U T U A L— -

¢. How much money per year?
The reserve plan in includes a $750,000 appropriation to fund the Waste Lines program.
d. How can critical waste lines be identified?

Buildings are chosen empirically. Buildings are chosen primarily based as plumbing issues occur. The
plumbing department addresses approximately 1,000 stoppages per year. However, no all backups are
related to the quality of the lines but rather to poor existing system geometry/hydraulics and in some
cases negligent use of the fixtures by residents. Those buildings where the condition of the line is
identified as the problem are chosen as candidates for the Waste Lines program.

e. How many three-story buildings have been done and how much does it cost per building?

Two 3-story buildings (3335 & 3510) have been epoxy lined this year. The cost for each building was
approximately $19,000.

The waste lines in the garages of the 3 story Garden Villa buildings were completed in 2011.
lll. Sidewalks
a. How are locations for sidewalk repairs being identified?

Sidewalk repairs are identified in two ways. Through calls received from residents regarding damaged
concrete, and through the Mutual’s new proactive program for sidewalk repairs, which will be identified
by staff and repaired through the annual Concrete Replacement Program.

b. What is the scope of the sidewalk repair project?

The Concrete-Repair Program will remove and replace damaged sections of gutters, sidewalks, curbs,
ramps, and cul-de-sac valley gutters to be done concurrently with the Paving Program.

c. Identify responsibility of sidewalks (to be addressed by Bruce Hartley).

There are two components to Concrete Repair in the community. The reactive component falls within
the preview of General Services, under Bruce Hartley’s administration. The proactive component is the
responsibility of the Maintenance and Construction Division, under Ernesto Munoz.

d. How will the program be carried out?

This program will work in conjunction with the current paving program. Each year when the streets are
evaluated and chosen, the adjacent parkway concrete will be evaluated and chosen for replacement.

Agenda Item # 3b
Page 2 of 9




A
f}%
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Moo oA L

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL OPEN MEETING OF THE
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

September 12, 2017
A special meeting of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors, A California non-profit

mutual benefit corporation, was held on Friday, September 12, 2017 at
1:00 p.m., at 24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods California.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, Annette Soule, John Frankel, Bill
. Walsh, Susan Caine, Burt Baum, Steve Parsons, Bert Moldow,
Bunny Carpenter

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jules Zalon, James Tung

STAFF PRESENT: Leslie Cameron

1. Call to Order :

Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, President of the Corporation, chaired the meeting and stated that
it was a special meeting held pursuant to notice duly given. A quorum was established, and the
meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m.

2. Approval Of The Agenda
Director Parson moved for the approval of the agenda and to add approval of the September 12,
2017, minutes as item 3. Director Walsh seconded, and the agenda was approved as amended.

3. Approval of the September 8, 2017, Open Special Session
The minutes of September 8, 2017, were approved by consensus

4. Discuss and Consider One, Three and Five Year Plans and Prioritization
a) M&C Project Log List Priorities;

Ongoing and recurring projects/programs:
I.  Paint Program

a. Color palette for 2018 — review and eliminate unpopular colors
b. Exterior paint build-up issues — confer with maintenance / consultant
c. Re-evaluate paint quality
d. Charge for painting alteration / additions
e. Dry rot prior-to-paint program — get staff recommendations on manor
modifications '
lIl.  Roofs

a. Roof replacement schedule — why / how / when

Agenda Item # 3b
Page 3 of 9




Third Laguna Hills Mutual . September 12, 2017
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Dlrectors
Page 2 of 4 ,

b.  Cleaning roofs / white roofs

lll.  Gutter cleaning
a. Gutters cleaned once year and more than once a year in some areas
b. Coordinate gutter cleaning program with the Arbor-Pro Program to identify

trees that litter more frequently.

V. Slarry A
a. Re-evaluate four year program — Extend one year
b.  Seal cracks before slurrying

V.  Fumigation, Rodent and Insect programs

‘ a. Termites

b. Rats
c.. Bedbugs
VI.  Red-curb reset
Vil. Elevators
VIIl.  Laundry room floors — How often replaced?

IX.  Shepard’s crook
a. 2018 crook maintenance

Projects/Programs that have been started for 2017-2018:
I.  Waste Line Remediation
How many waste lines have been done? -
How many years will the program take?
How much money per year?
How can critical waste lines be identified?
How many three story buildings have been done and how much does it cost
per building?
II.  Dry Rot Program / Prior-to-Paint Program
a. Waiting for consultant dry rot report
b.  Require more recommendations from staff for Prior-to-Paint Program
lll. Sidewalks
a. How are locations for sidewalk repairs being identified?
b. What is the scope of the sidewalk repair project?
c. ldentify responsibility of sidewalks ~ Bruce Hartley
d.  How will program be carried out?
IV. Parking
a. Red coded areas to be done first
b. Violations — security
¢. - Re-size parking space lines
d. Golf cart parking
e. Oversize vehicle parking
V.  Building numbers (non-three story buildings)
a. Painton curbs
VI.  Copper pipe epoxy program — need update
"VIl. Garden Villas List
GV breezeway grass replacement ends mid-year 2023
Building number replacement
GV tubular steel replacement ($84,000 per buxldmg
Epoxy mailroom floor

PooUTw

fLp o

Agenda Item # 3b
Page 4 of 9




T

Third Laguna Hills Mutual September 12, 2017
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 3 of 4

e. Trash chute repair and cleaning / interior door knob inside trash room
f.  Install 30 missing exit signs
g. Laundry room light dimmers

- Future Programs — five year plus priorities:
I.  Fencing '
ll. Fire Alarm
il Mail box survey
V. Storage cabinets GV car ports
V. Epoxy mail room floor
V1. . Building signs for buildings other than GV
VIl.  Tubular steel replacement .

On-Demand Projects:
- L. Willows fence
Il.  Elevator tile replacement

b) Energy Project Log List Priorities;

2017-2018 Plan Priorities:
. Street light purchase (sign contract with SCE)
Il. Measure savings on existing solar installations
lll.  Solar maintenance agreement
V. Transfer of solar documentation
V. Trim trees blocking street lights
VI. Tag purchased street light with identification
VIl.  Walkway lighting
VIll. Reduce size of water heaters o 20 gallons in laundry rooms
IX. Reduce number of washers and dryers in freestanding laundry rooms
X.  Replace residential dryers with coin operated or card reader commercial dryers
XI.  Emergency lighting in the GV.garages

Two Year plus Plan Priorities:
|. Batteries
[l. Solar evaluation for gate 14 common use area meters
lll.  Power purchase aggregate
IV. Electricity panels in GV

A meeting will be set to review the notes from this meeting and another meeting will be set with
Mr. Hudson, CEO, to discuss the plans, priorities and how we can better work with the Garden
Villas project manager. Director Parsons stated that due to completed budgets Mr. Hartley,
General Services Director, can begin entertaining bids on continual contracts that are signed
annually.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting adjourned
at 4.06 p.m. ‘

Agenda Item # 3b
Page 5 of 9




L,
# 4,

o,

Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 4 of 4 '

September 12, 2017

/"””% ]

Burt Baum, Secretary
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda Item # 3b
Page 6 of 9




Third Laguna Hills Mutual September 12, 2017
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 2 of 4

b. Cleaning roofs / white roofs
. Gutter cleaning
a. Gutters cleaned once year and more than once a year in some areas
b. Coordinate gutter cleaning program with the Arbor-Pro Program to identify
trees that litter more frequently.
V.  Slurry
a. Re-evaluate four year program — Extend one year
b. Seal cracks before slurrying
V. Fumigation, Rodent and Insect programs
a. Termites

b. Rats
c. Bedbugs
VI. Red-curb reset
VIl. Elevators
VIIl.  Laundry room floors — How often replaced?

IX.  Shepard’s crook
a. 2018 crook maintenance

Projects/Programs that have been started for 2017-2018:
I.  Waste Line Remediation
How many waste lines have been done?
How many years will the program take?
How much money per year?
How can critical waste lines be identified?
How many three story buildings have been done and how much does it cost
per building?
lI.  Dry Rot Program / Prior-to-Paint Program
a. Waiting for consultant dry rot report
b. Require more recommendations from staff for Prior-to-Paint Program
lll. Sidewalks
a. How are locations for sidewalk repairs being identified?
b. What is the scope of the sidewalk repair project?
c. ldentify responsibility of sidewalks — Bruce Hartley
d. How will program be carried out?
IV. Parking
a. Red coded areas to be done first
b. Violations — security
c. - Re-size parking space lines
d. Golf cart parking
e. Oversize vehicle parking
V. Building numbers (non-three story buildings)
a. Painton curbs
VI. Copper pipe epoxy program — need update
VIl.  Garden Villas List
a. GV breezeway grass replacement ends mid—year 2023
b. Building number replacement
c. GV tubular steel replacement ($84,000 per bu1|d|ng
d. Epoxy mailroom floor

PoOoTO

Agenda Item # 3b
Page 7 of 9




Third Laguna Hills Mutual

September 12, 2017

Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors

Page 3 of 4

e. Trash chute repair and cleaning / interior door knob inside trash room
f.  Install 30 missing exit signs
g. Laundry room light dimmers

Future Programs — five year plus priorities:

I

Il
.
V.
V.
VI.
VII.

Fencing

Fire Alarm

Mail box survey

Storage cabinets GV car ports

Epoxy mail room floor

Building signs for buildings other than GV
Tubular steel replacement ‘

On-Demand Projects:

Willows fence
Elevator tile replacement

b) Energy Project Log List Priorities;

2017-2018 Plan Priorities:

I

I
il
V.
V.
VL.
VIL.
VIH.
IX.
X.
X1

Street light purchase (sign contract with SCE)

Measure savings on existing solar installations

Solar maintenance agreement

Transfer of solar documentation

Trim trees blocking street lights

Tag purchased street light with identification

Walkway lighting

Reduce size of water heaters to 20 gallons in laundry rooms

Reduce number of washers and dryers in freestanding laundry rooms
Replace residential dryers with coin operated or card reader commercial dryers
Emergency lighting in the GV garages

Two Year plus Plan Priorities:

I
Il.
.
V.

Batteries

Solar evaluation for gate 14 common use area meters
Power purchase aggregate

Electricity panels in GV

A meeting will be set to review the notes from this meeting and another meeting will be set with
Mr. Hudson, CEO, to discuss the plans, priorities and how we can better work with the Garden
Villas project manager. Director Parsons stated that due to completed budgets Mr. Hartley,
General Services Director, can begin entertaining bids on continual contracts that are signed

annually.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting adjourned

at 4:06 p.m.

Agenda Item # 3b
Page 8 of 9




Third Laguna Hills Mutual September 12, 2017
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors :
Page 4 of 4

Burt Baum, Secretary
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda Item # 3b
Page 9 of 9




this page intentionally left blank



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

—M U 7T U A L-—

OPEN MEETING

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL .
A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION

Friday, October 20, 2017 - 10:30 AM
Laguna Woods Village Community Center - 24351 El Toro Road - Sycamore Room

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rosemarie diLorenzo — Chair left the meeting at 10:38 AM,
Bert Moldow, John Frankel, Burt Baum, Annette Sabol
Soule, Bunny Carpenter, Susan Caine, and Steve Parsons |

MEMBERS ABSENT: James Tung |
STAFF PRESENT: Brad Hudson and Leslie Cameron |

1. Call to Order

Rosemarie diLorenzo, President of the Corporation, chaired and opened the meeting,
and stated that it was a Special Open Meeting held pursuant to notice duly given. A
quorum was established, and the meeting was called to order at 10:52 A.M.

2. Approval of the Agenda
The agenda was approved as presented.

3. Discuss and Consider a Strategic Plan for Third Mutual

Director diLorenzo stated that the next step is to find the best way to work through the
September 12, meeting of the Strategic Plan through Mr. Hudson, CEO and staff. She
further stated that the September 8, 2017, minutes have items that the Third Board still
needs to work through.

Garden Villas (GV) Projects — Director Caine stated that there are 11 projects in the
GV. Director Caine asked Mr. Hudson when a project coordinator will be hired for GV.
Mr. Hudson stated that a GV Project Coordinator is in the 2018 budget. Currently Velny
Soren, Operations Supervisor, is overseeing the Garden Villas projects in Maintenance.

Energy Project Log List Priorities — Director Walsh stated that the 2017-2018 Plan
Priorities for the Energy Project Log are either in the works or scheduled for work. He
further stated that the water heater size reduction and the washer / dryers are the two
things that still need to be worked out.

Agenda Item # 3c
Page 1 of 2




Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors — Strategic Planning
October 20, 2017

Page 2 of 2

Director diLorenzo asked Mr. Hudson when the Board can get answers on the items
questioned from the September 12 Strategic Planning Meeting; i.e. is the paint on the
buildings too thick? Does all of the paint need to be scraped off and if so then a reserve
needs to be put together for that project.

Director Parsons stated that the September 12, meeting list has projects on it for two
reasons; the first reason is to find the capability of man hours per year and the second
reason is to find out what programs have to be long range and how long will it take
which both directly relates to the budget and assessments. He further stated that he has
been asking for this information on projects and can’t seem to receive the information.

Mr. Hudson requested from the board to have any additional items / questions that are
not on the list sent to him.

Director Moldow asked to have a copy of the scope of work when it goes out to the
contractors. -

The Board was in consensus that more feedback from staff is needed. The Board needs
to understand what the other Mutuals are requiring and how that impinges on what
Third wants to do. When a Department Head states that there isn't enough manpower
or the time it would help Third Board to know what his full plan is, what are his major
projects and where Third Mutual fits in.

CEO Hudson stated that he review projects on the list with staff and get back to the
Board. He will also provide assistance to the Board in organizing their strategic
initiatives.

Concluding Business — The Regular Third Board Meeting will be moved to Thursday,
November 16, due to the regular meeting date being during the Thanksgiving Holiday.
Agenda Prep will move up to November 3, 2017, and following the Agenda Prep a
Special Meeting to discuss Third’s Governing Documents and to dicuss the amendment
to the Labor Agreement.

4. Adjournment
The meeting was Adjourned at 1:39 pm.

e,

"Burt Baum, Secretary
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda Item # 3c
Page 2 of 2




THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

M UT U AL

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL OPEN MEETING OF THE
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

December 4, 2017

A special meeting of the Third Lagunha Hills Mutual Board of Directors, A California non-profit
mutual benefit corporation, was held on Monday, December 04, 2017 at
9:30 a.m., at 24351 El Toro Read, Laguna Woods California.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rosemarie diLorenzo, Bill Walsh, James Tung, Burt Baum, Steve
' Parsons, Susan Caine, John Frankel, Bert Moldow, and Jules Zalon
(arrived late})

MEMBERS ABSENT: Bunny Carpenter

STAFF PRESENT: Cheryi Silva and Brad Hudson

1. Call to Order

Rosemarie diLorenzo Dickins, President of the Corporation, chaired the meeting and stated that
it was a special meeting held pursuant to notice duly given. The meeting was called to order at
9:30 a.m.

2. Establish a Quorum
Quorum as established by President diLorenzo.

3. Approval of the Agenda
Director Walsh moved for the approval of the agenda. Seconded by Director Caine and the
~ agenda was approved unanimously as presented.

4. Approval of the Long Range Planning Minutes
Director Baum moved for the approval of the minutes. Seconded by Director Parsons and the
agenda was approved unanimously as presented.

5. Discuss and Consider the Strategic Plan

Brad Hudson, CEQ, provided a draft copy of the strategic plan to all Board Members for review
and discussed some of the initiatives in the plan. The CEO wanted to add two items of
importance; turf reduction modifications and slope maintenance improvements. Mr. Hudson left
the room at 10:00 a.m. and the Board discussed the items in the plan, added additional
initiatives and revised others. These changes are reflected in the attached draft Strategic Plan.

Agenda Item # 3d
Page 1 of 2




Third Laguna Hilis Mutual ' December 4, 2017
Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors
Page 2 of 2

President diLorenzo reminded the Board about the need to revise the 30-year Reserve Plan and
to communicate with residents in multiple languages.

Discussion ensued among Directors regarding long range goals for Third Mutual.
The Directors requested that the City Council agenda be circulated to the Board. The Board
would like to ask Sandra Gottlieb, Esq. to give an update on Governing Documents during the

next Regular Closed Session.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board of Directors, the meetlng adjourned

at1:.09 p.m.
= L —

Burt Baum, Secretary of the Board
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda Item # 3d
Page 2 of 2




°23ed]|T

3
Aauaidiyye pue ‘laguinu =
\/ ‘Buizis ‘Buionud Buipnjoul pieog L
swelsbouid Aipune| arenjea aourUBUIRIN Buiobuo 8
saniunuoddo m
\/ uonebaibbe pue abeiois doueUIH <
‘Iejos wuo1-buo| a10|dx3 aourUUIRIN BuiobuQo
"S9|2IYdA PazZISIaN0 pue syuawaAoldwi
9z1s aodeds Bupjred ayenens “saniunuoddo jussalid \/ puUBWLWOI3) pUR SANSSI aoueUUIRIN
Bunred 1ed Jjob pue suondLISal 1010BNUOD pue |e1S Bupjred arenjeas 01 anUNUOD | S92IAISS [eISUDSD) BuiobuQ
welboud a1810u09 Buiobuo
‘sy109(oid paynuapi Juapisal pue yeis uodn \/ paysligeisa Apuadal pue
paseq 1si| uoneziuoud pasodoid e apinoid |Im Jels 1o} sis1vwesed weiboid aoueuawe | 8T0Z ‘q94
Buiobuo
"dID ay1 Joy s108loud asodoud pue pars|dwod aq \/ weibold pue
0] surewsal yeym ‘uej snyl ssaiboid azAjeue |im yeis 104 Aug 8y} 1o} SoBIN aoueualurelN | 8T0Z ‘094
Buiobuo
"dID ay1 Joy s109loud asodoud pue parsjdwod aq \/ weibold uoneipaway pue
0] surewsal yeym ‘iej snyj ssaiboid azAjeue |im yeirs auI 81SeAN 10} SOUIBIN aoueualurelN | 8T0Z ‘094
‘s109loud ue|d ssauisng 8102 Buiobuo
snoueA 01 sanuold ubisse ued aaniwwo) DN \/ 3yl uI paureluod s1osloud dJurUdUIRN pue
ay) ybnouyy preog ay ‘pasinal si Boj 10aloid ayy 1ayy wJa) Woys pue Buo| aznuold preog | 8T0Z ‘094
aoueUdURN
ssaoo.d Buluue|d aoueulH Buiobuo
'ss920ud ue|d Ssauisng 6T0Z aU1 Jo ued se Buioueuly \/ ssauisng 6T0Z 2u1 Jo 03D pue
pue s199loud wial-uoys pue Buo| Alnuapl ||IM SS8201d ued se d|D Jeak g e dojanaq pseog | 810¢Z 1des
1981e]

PosInay

uo

auog

:8ujuue|d 19[oad pue weisSoid

LT0TC ‘19quiddag
ue|d 21393e4ls |[eniniAl pAIylL
V judwydeny

T #1€05

Page 1 of 9



s8ed]z

Agenda ltem # 3e

pieogq
‘ue|d anIasal Jea A-0E arepdn \/ ue|d leaA-0g 03D BuiobuQo
"uoye Buluue|d mau 01 sasuodsay “uonealnneaq
pue sanssi Buiyels ‘suoneoyipow peoj [any \/ preogq
‘0id Joquy ‘feaowal aan ‘sabueyd um ‘welboid ado|s sjuswanoidwi Buideaspue] | S82IAISS [eIBUSD) BuiobuQ
uswdinba uaions Abisus
apn|oul 0] swood Aipune| aaoidw ‘s1ybi Aemjem 9 \/
® G a1eb ‘sybi| 19ans arepdn 01 SJULYNSUOD YUM IO ue|d ABisua apim AllUNWIWo) aduBUBUIRIN BuiobuQ
\/ weiboid
yeis Axod3/aul A|ddns 1oj soLsN aourUBUIRIN Buiobuo
1984e)
pasinay uo auoq

:3ujuue|d 129fo4d pue weasdoid

T #1€05

LT0TC ‘19quiddag
ue|d 21393e4ls |[eniniAl pAIylL
Y juswydeny

Page 2 of 9



98ed]|¢

o
m
3+
2
©
e
c
o
Buisea| 01 Jolid pouad 03D <
‘suo9/soud pue ‘Buiwn ‘sdais \/ payioads e 1o} diysiaumo [asuno) eba 1102
3yl uo 03D pue |asuno) [eba wol) Bulslqg anivday Buninbal uoisinoid Buippy pJeog | JaqwadeQ
030
‘'suo9/sold pue ‘Buiwn ‘sdais \/ 1uswalinbal jenoidde Jaquisw pJeoq 1,102
3yl uo 03D pue [asuno) eba woiy Buyaug anlvIay uadJad 29 ayl Bullemon [asunod [eba | Jaqwadeg
03D Buiobuo
'suo9/soud pue ‘Buiwn ‘sdais \/ [asuno) eba pue /102
3yl uo 03D pue [asuno) ebaT woly Buyaug anlvIay sfemn\ 65 ay1 buibiay pieog | Jagqwadaqg
‘uone|siba|
alj19ads Ansnpul pue s|jiq pajosuods abe||Ia aourulanoh [asuno) eba Buiobuo
uo sarepdn apinoid [Im 03D “pJeog ayl 01 uone|siba) \/ VOH 01 1uauiuad sayepdn | sajedonpy "Ha7] pue 8102
uo sarepdn Apauenb sapinoid [asunod [eba aAne|sIfa] 1sa1e| ayl Bulnieday 0o3d Arenuep
'gT0¢ Jauenb 1sa1) ul youne| [euod juapisay renni Buiobuo
"8lISgaMm ay] uo arep 01 dn aJe SJUBaWNJopP aINsse \/ ay1 Jo sajnJ Bunelado ayl | uoneIIUNWWOD pue 8102
[I!M oym 8T0zZ Aliea ul Jabeuey sploday e Jo BuliH 01 Aljigissadae Janaq buipinoid 11 yosen
pJleog Buiobuo
‘Bunepdn paau eyl \/ sjuswnaog [asuno) eba pue /T0Z
sSu0n2as 1e Buoo| uibaqg 0] |9sunod [eba] Ylm IO Buiulanos ayy bunepdn 03D | Jequadaq
1984e)
pasinay uo auoq
sjuaWwWo) snieis 1eyM\ oym uaym

LT0TC ‘19quiddag
ue|d 21393e4ls |[eniniAl pAIylL
V judwydeny

spuawndo( Suluidnon

C# |€0D

Page 3 of 9



°23ed|y

®
F*
elpaw sjuswedaq Buiobuo 2
\/ [e1nos uo sweiboud pue 03D pue 8102 [©
s109(oid feminiy aziseydw3g pieog Arenuer £
O
Buiobuo <«
ABojouyaal dooj Bulreay Jo abelueape axel \/ 'slallreq uonesiuNwwo? 03D pue /T0Z
pue wooy pleog 01 sbunaaw 9anIWWO0D 91ed0|9Yy paseq-bulreay aonpay preog | JagqwadaQ
‘BuILLOOYLI0) SI SBIIAIBS JUBpISaY sjuswuedaq |Iv bulobuo
u1 109(o4d uonensuowap uone|sues) png Jiy [9Xid pue \/ slalleq uonedIuNWwWod 03D pue /102
dlISgap\ 01Ul sanljiqeded abenbuel-nnw paswweibold paseqg-abenbue| aonpay spieog | JaquianoN
"'SOAS [RIBUDD Buiobuo
\/ 91ISgAM UO S3|Npayos aoueUBIUIRIA pue /102
doueUBlURW 1SOd 03D | JeqwanoN
(Aressadau se sbunasy
[19unod AN 1e ssuepuane preog/O3D "uone|siba) sarepdn anne|siba)
Buipuad pue sjesodold ane|sIba| se |jam Sk S]orIu0D \/ pue uoneduNwwo9
[eruswulanobiau)/Aiunod/AuD uo preog jaug 01 039D [eruswulanobiaiu| oE[o) BuiobuQ
"JuapIsald pleog yum sbunasw Jeinbay 'suoissas ERED
9AIIN28X3 Ul Sanssi aoueldwod/ioqe|/qH/SaAnenul \/ pue pseog pJiyL usamiaq
ue|d 21691e1S uo AluNWWOod pue pJeogq Jalig 01 039D uonesiunwwog anoidwj 03D Buiobup
diysiopes|
"SJUBPISAI DIIA 1SIIH \/ Spleog usamiaq 03D
pue sjuapisald a8yl jo Bunasw Ajyluow pjoy 0} spseoqg uonedlunwwod aAoldwi preog ||V Buiobuo
1981e)
pasinay uo auoqQ

Aduausedsuea] pue uonediunwwo) anosdwi

LT0TC ‘19quiddag

ue|d 21393e4ls |[eniniAl pAIylL

V Juawiyoeny

€# |eod

Page 4 of 9



23ed]|g

sjuapisal
pue slaquiaw 0] Siepuajed 8
dn-wea] Bulrews I
pue Aeq siyl, ybnoiyl m
\/ sbunaaw aoueulanob e
Buiwoodn aanoN 03D BuiobuQ S
d1sgam nmv
\/ 3} UO Sa)nuIw pue S0apIA
‘sepuabe pieog anlyoly 03o Buiobuo
sjuapisal
0} S10Y8 adueualurew aoueUdUIRIN Buiobuo
\/ Juononasuod Jofew jrews "SOAS [eIBUBD pue /102
pue 1xa) 0} pay apo asN 03D | Jequwadeg
preog
*JUdIU0I SISk|q \/ uonesiunWwwo)
-3 pallsap uo aaNIWWo) uonesiunwwo) abebugy 1se|q-3 Bunae Buiobuo
sJojeal se yons sdnoib
Aduamisuod apisino Bulobuo
\/ 0] sise|g-9 [eloads puas pue /T0Z
pue sis|| [rews puedx3 03D | Jeqwadag
sjuapisay
\/ pue psreog ayl usamiaq preog
‘Aressadau se '919 ‘sdnoib sndoj ‘sASAINS 19NpuoD suonesiuNWWOoI Janag 03D BuiobuQ
198ue]
PoSInDY uoQ auoq
Adudusedsuea] pue uonediunwwo) anosdwj
€# |eod

LT0TC ‘19quiddag

ue|d 21393e4ls |[eniniAl pAIylL

V Juawiyoeny

Page 5 of 9



s8ed]9

preogq
3oeqpaa) lapeay ‘paldly Si 1010alig \/ 'ssado0ud | uonesluNWWoD o
uonedIuNWWo) Mau ayl uaym ssadsoid syl anoiduw) 9zoalig abe|iA anoidwi Bunaxren Buiobup
pleog =
\/ PAIYL PUB SINA USBMIS] 030 2
uoneslunwwog anoldw| pieog Buiobuo S
o
\/ welboud 2
"JIUOW 3UO UIYNIM SIBgquial Mau 0} J18)d| 1IN0 puas 10B1U0D JUBpISal MBN 03D Buiobuo
swelboid
"09pIA UOIIRIUBLIO JUBpISal uonelualQ uapisay "'SOAS 1UapISaY
Mau a1epdn 'S9assa| Mau 10} uonewloyul dojanaq \/ M3N pue SINo] 1uadog 03D
"SJUBPISAI M3BU 0) UOlIeW.IOoUl pue S8INyd0.q IN0-pueH anoidwi 03 anunuo) preog Buiobuo
ueis Buiobuo
\/ uonealday Jo snusw3 pue 8T0Z
‘preog SINA aU1 Ag palsanbay ybnouyl sassed 1S3 1810 uonealday yarepn
Aunoas
"SOAS 1UapISay
'SaNSSI JuUalayIp aAey sdo-02 pue SOpPUOI asnNeda(q \/ Alunwwod areIsa 03D
pAIYL pue panun usamiaq papiAip aq pinoys bunssin [eal yum Bunsaw Apsuend pieog BuiobuQo
‘'sabueyod aoueApe Buiobuo
a)ew J0 SI0.Jd 1991109 pue sSnasIp 01 saniunuoddo \/ ul S)99M OM] Syelp pue ,T0Z
O0M] SIaquia\ pJeog pue sjuswiliedsp sapinoid ows\ Aepuolp dojanaq 03D | JsquwadaQ
sanAnoe [ennw 1ybiybiy 1 Bulobuo
\/ [lm 1eyy ALA Joj weiboid 030 pue 8T0¢
aoueulanob buidojanag pJleogq Areniga

pasinay

198ue]
uo

auoq

Adudusedsuea] pue uonediunwwo) anosdwj

€# |eo0d

LT0TC ‘19quiddag
ue|d 21393e4ls |[eniniAl pAIylL

V Juawiyoeny

Page 6 of 9



23ed|¢

# 3e

Agenda ite

‘|[ed a2IAI8S e uo 1IN0 06

A3y1 uaym pJred Juswiwiod 1o puey saaskojdws aneH SspJed uswwo) | Sswswuedsq ||V BuiobuQo
BRI
Mau ay1 ybnouyl arebineu 0] moy ulea| 0] sjuapisal
10} SBSSE|D BPIN0I- "98lIWWO0D SUoBIIUNWWOD uonedIuNWWo)D
pue eIPaIA ayl ybno.yy puejjoH 3onyo \ 1l
01 1ndul 8AI9 *d1ISgaA\ Mau Jo Indul pue malnal pieog 91ISga/\ Mau Malnay preog Bulobup
99SS9|
‘suone|nbal \/ pue JuapISal Mau YIm S92INIBS
pue SajnJ ay] puelsIapun SjUapISal Mau aIns axe uonesIuNwWwWod aAoldwi uapisay Buiobup
\/ sdnoJs snoo4
'Sanss| [enN|A pAiYyL o} paisanbal se a|npayos pue Bunes [eH UMol | uonedIUNWWOD Bulobup
*A|puali} JaWO0ISND 80w aq 0] SIa)19| SIUBpPISal 8SINSY \/
‘'sBulieay aoueldwod uo uonedIUNWWOoI Janag sbulesH laquwa aoueldwo)d BuiobuQ

pasinay

198ue]
uo

auoq

Adudusedsuea] pue uonediunwwo) anosdwj

€# |eo0d

LT0TC ‘19quiddag

ue|d 21393e4ls |[eniniAl pAIylL

V Juawiyoeny

Page 7 of 9



s8ed]g

SjuapISal pue [eniniy aoueUBIUIRIA 8
"Ylom aanoeoid pue SIOpUSA apISINO ‘asuodsal \/ ay) 01 weiboid j0uo0)d "SOAS [RIBUDD 8T0Z ¥
pidel apnjoul 1eyl pajuswajdwi Buiag sabuey)d 1S9d parepdn arediunwiwod 03D Arenuep m
Bulobuo +
‘sanssl! A1uN2as \/ Ja1yD Alinoas Aunoss pue 8102 -m
[eninw uo 1ndui apinocid pue uonew.IoUI BAIBI9Y ay) wouy sbuyauq Auauend 03D Arenuer ©
aoueUBIUIRN <
1l
‘ABayens \/ TT ® 0T sareb Buibiaw 03o 8102
yoeaJino pasu sjuapisal TT a1eb Aq aoueisisal swos 10 Aljiqisesy aio|dx3 preog Arenuer
11
Anoas Bulobuo
‘Sleal \/ wia1sAs A1undas areb ayl 03D pue 8102
Z uiyum pare|dwod aq 01 T pue ‘IT ‘0T ‘6 ‘8 ‘L Sa1eo Buna|dwod ur 449 1SISsY psreog Arenuer
‘pa2lojus Buiobuo
ue|d ssauisng \/ aJe S{|nJ [eninjA 8INSUd 0} Aunoss pue 8102
8T0Z Ul uonisod feuonippe ue pappe Ajlualday ye1s asueldwo) juswbny 03D Arenuer
JSTIRETS
‘passalppe ale SLIOYD JIBY] | "SOAS Juapisay Bulobuo
sanssi diysiaumo pue Jaaibaled ‘Aouednado ‘Buises) \/ aNunuod pINoYs 82104 yse] 03D pue /102
aU] aINsua 0] Sa|nJ pue saloljod arepdn 01 anNUNUO)D AouednooQ pue wuspisay preog | JaquianoN
soaAndalgo
A1Inoas pue Alajes Anoas
spJeog ayl yum AJualSISUod | "SOAS Juapisay
ainsua 0} saldljod [@suno) eba
"M3INBI \/ [enIN|Al pue spuawnoop 03D
wawnoop Buluianob yum Aualinduod auop aq pinod Bululanob mainay pieog Buiobuo
198ue]
PoSInDY uoQ auoQq

ssoupaJeda.d 1931sesiq g A11undag ‘Alajes

LT0TC ‘19quiddag
ue|d 21393e4ls |[eniniAl pAIylL

V Juawiyoeny

v# |€0D

Page 8 of 9



28edl6

3
F*
S
2
w
o
<
Anoas
HdD pue asn 03D Buiobuo
\/ d3v ul sluapisal uresy o} dH pue 8T0¢
wrelboud Buluren e dojanaq uonealosy yore
Alnoas
\/ ddO pue 030 8102
asn @3V ul yels |e urel| HH Arenuer
sweiboud
yorem pooysoqybiau
pue ssaupaJedaid AlInoas Buiobuo
\/ laisesip 1o} sureided 03D pue /102
320|q pue Buip|ing 1INJoaY pjeog | Jagquanon
SBNSSI uoedIUNWWO09
pue asurulanob Alnoas Buiobuo
\/ 10} ue|q ssaupaledald 03D pue 8102
laisesiq uawajdw| pjeog | JagquanoN
198ue]
PoSInDY uoQ auoQg
SsaupaJedald Jaisesig ¥ Allindas ‘Alajes
v# €09

LT0TC ‘19quiddag

ue|d 21393e4ls |[eniniAl pAIylL

V Juawiyoeny

Page 9 of 9



	Blank Page
	3a Third Board Minutes 2017-09-08 Special Open.pdf
	Blank Page

	3b Third Board Minutes 2017-09-12 Open Special.pdf
	Blank Page




